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TOWN COUNCIL MAJORITY OFFICE TOWN €L Epk
' CouNCIL EAST HARTFagg
ORDINANCE COMMITTEE

MARCH 16, 2020
2¥REVISION 03-16-20

Town Hall is closed. Pursuant to Governor Lamont’s Executive Order No. 7B, tonight’s Town
Council meeting is accessible through teleconferencing by dialing 1-605-468-8035; use Access
Code14582579#

TO: Sebrina Wilson and Esther Clarke
FROM: Rich Kehoe, Temporary Chair
RE: Mo‘nday, March 16, 2020 6:00 PM Town Council Majority Office
AGENDA
1. CALL TO ORDER

2. NOMINATION OF OFFICERS
A. Chair
B. Secretary

3. ADOPTION OF RULES GOVERNING MEETINGS
4. ESTABLISHMENT OF MEETING DATES

5. STORAGE OF RECORDS

6. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A. Qctober 17, 2019

7. OPPORTUNITY FOR RESIDENTS TO SPEAK

8. OLD BUSINESS
A. Revisions to Chapter 7 re: Property Maintenance Code
B. Revisions to Chapter 2-3b re: Registrars of Voters Salaries
C. Revisions to Chapter 13 re: Nuisances

9. NEW BUSINESS
A. Chapter 11 - Fire-related Ordinances
B. Salons re: Public Act 19-177

10. ADJOURNMENT

¢ Mayor Leclerc
Town Council _
Rich Gentile, Assistant Corporation Counsel
Greg Grew, Director, Inspections & Permits Department
John Lawlor, Director, Public Works Department
Mary Mourey and Steve Watkins, Registrars of Voters
Fire Chief John Qates .
Jim Cordier, Director, Health Department
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